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Malave, Erin

From: Maureen Gardiner [reenie@ricarchitects.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 2:11 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Retzsch Lanao Caycedo Architects FEI/EIN 06-1737760 Document No, P04000162489
Please change the mailing address for the above referenced to: -

14 SE 4th Street
Boca Raton, FL 33432

Please change the owner information address to:

14 SE 4th Street
Boca Raton, FL 33432

Thank you,

Maureen Gardiner
Financial Manager

RLCArchitects
14 SE 4th Street

Boca Raton, FL 33432
Ph. - 561.393,6555 ext. 11
Fax. - 561.395.0007
regnie@rlcarchitects.com
www.rlcarchitects.com

FL Reg # AA26001060C The information centained in this message may be privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, or any employee or agent responsitle for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are heraby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

ELECTRONIC MEDIA DISCLOSURE

in accepting and utilizing any form of electronic media generated and prowided by RLC Architects, P.A {RLCA), the Recipient assumes all risks
associaled wiln tneir use ana agrees, 1o the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold RLCA and RLCA's professional associates.
employee and consultants harmiess frem any damage, liability or cost, inciuding reascnable atiorney's fees and ¢osts of defense, arising from any
reuse of the drawings and dala.

@ Please consider the environment - think before you print!
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